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17 November 1960

MEMORANDUM FOR : Chief, SR/3

SUBJECT	 : Current AERODYNAMIC Activities

DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY
CENTRAL INTELLIDENCE AGENCY

I. United States. 	
5001/CESMETNOOSEXEMPT ION 3121

A. Overt from Prologue Associates. 	 mat I WAR CR IMES DI SCLOSURI ACT
BATE 200/

1. Publication and distribution of Prologue, Information
Bulletin, Digest of the Ukrainian Press (Soviet) and special book-
lets.

2. Political activity among Ukrainian emigres and monitor-
ing of the emigration for operational leads.

3. Political contact with Afro-Asian governments, particularly
through the UN.

4. Spotting of Ukrainian emigres as political action candidates
in Africa.

B. Covert, Primarily AECASSOWARY/15.

1. Planning for imminent reactivation of former OUN and UFA
contacts within Ukraine, to be used as internal reporting sources.

2. Spotting and selecting REDSKIN candidates primarily for col-
lection of high priority missile information from the Uzhgorod-MUkachevo
area and possibly for personal recontact of internal contacts mentioned
above.
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II. Germany (and Western Europe).

A. Overt.

1. Publication of Suchasna Ukraina and partial support of
Ukrainsky Samostiynyk.

B. Covert, Primarily AECASSOWARY/29.

1. Spotting and selecting of REDSKIN candidates as intelligence
gath4 and possibly for recontact of internal targets.

2. Contact Operations against Soviet Ukrainians visiting Western
Europe, using members of the AECASSOWARY/1 overt community and others as
agents.
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